
 
 
                         SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE 
                      RESOURCES AGENCY 

                                                                                                                 111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                               PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                      TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
DATE:  20 May 2008 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/257/0005 
 
 
Dr JCC Pistorius 
352 Rosemary Street 
 
Lynnwood 
Pretoria 
0081 
 
FAX: 012 348 5668 
 
Dear Dr Pistorius 
 
PERMIT: Nos 80/08/04/005/51, 80/08/04/006/51 
 
I attach as requested a permit for the destruction of a Late Iron Age settlement (PTS06) and a 
permit for the archaeological (Phase 2) investigation of a second Late Iron Age settlement 
(MOG06) at Boynton Platinum, North West Province. 
 
The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you success with these projects. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
 


